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November 1, 2006

Mr. Tom Dalzell

Local Union No. 1245

International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

P. O. Box 2547

Vacaville, CA 95696

Dear Mr. Dalzell:

Letter Agreement 06-45 extended the number of attempts at license class available to employees participating in
the current RO license class at the Diablo Canyon Power Plant. That agreement was the result of a joint
recommendation of the Operations Departiment Labor Management Committee.

This Committee now recommends that the additional opportunities provided in Letter Agreement 06-45 be extended
to individuals who are scheduled to attend the next RO license class to begin on November 27, 2006. This
additional opportunity will be for the participants of the November 27, 2006 class only and will not apply to
employees who have already exhausted their two opportunities to attend class.

The Company supports the Committee’s recommendation and has provided this proposal for your consideration.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so indicate in the space provided and return one
executed copy of this letter to the Company.

Very truly yours,

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY

By: D
Stephen A
Director ad Chief Negotiator

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and agrees thereto as of the date hereof.

LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO

(Al g T DA,

Tom Dalzell
Business Manager




